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Bidders Clarifications 01 
 

RFQ-186-2020  
 

Emergency Conservaiation Works at the church of Agios Charalambos 
 

Bidders Questions and Answers  
 

No Question Answer 
 

1 In regard to subject case, could we consider site 
supervisor as an Architect fulfilling the same 
experience requirements (10 years post education, 
8 years site experience with at least two similar 
project) of Site Engineer? 
 

The proposed person must meet the RFQ requirement 
as stipulated below: 
 
Site supervisor Engineer with a degree from accredited 
university and 10 years of post-education experience, 8 
years of site experiences and experience in at least 2 similar 
project of conservation of historic stone structures – full 
time 

 
2 Would 5 years of post-education experience for 

Conservator be acceptable as we are having 
difficulties in finding candidate with 10 YEARS 
GRADUATION? 
 

No. The proposed person must meet the RFQ 
requirement as stipulated below: 
 
Conservator with a degree from accredited university and 10 
years post education and 5 years of practical experience in 
conservation of stone and timber. Experience in 2 similar 
conservation projects - As and when required/needed. 

 
3 1.12.1 - Removal of Plaster (Supervision of 

Conservator is required). Is this internal or 
external?  
 

Removal of plaster from the walls has been 
reintroduced as an optional item in BoQ items 1.5 and 
1.4 (the change has been reflected in the 
Specifications).  
 

4 1.6.1 -    Restoration of the damaged stones and 
replacement of the missing carved stones of 
cornices, lintels, shelves, keystones, decorations. 
How many stones should we consider? Please 
specify? 

 

The restoration of the damaged stones and 
replacement of the missing carved stones of cornices, 
lintels, shelves, keystones, decorations has been 
modified as a provisional item.  
 

 


